From: Martin, Stacy (DCM)

To: ReneeR@day-one.org

Bcc: DHHS, RFP; Downer, Debra; Dexter, Dondi; Chamberlain, Amanda; Henning, Richard; Leahey, Adrienne
Subject: State of Maine Request for Proposal (RFP) # 202502020 Adolescent Residential Treatment Services
Date: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 12:13:00 PM

Attachments: NOI Award Letter 202502020 Day One-signed.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter regarding RFP # 202502020 Adolescent Residential
Treatment Services. Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or
problems accessing the file.

Thanks for your interest in doing business with the State of Maine.

Stacy Martin

Procurement Manager

Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Contract Management
RFP.DHHS@maine.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipients and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message.
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Maine Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Contract Management

11 State House Station

109 Capitol Street

Augusta, Maine 04333-0011

Tel.: (207) 287-3707; Fax: (207) 287-5031

TTY: Dial 711 (Maine Relay)

Janet T. Mills
Governor

Sara Gagné-Holmes
Commissioner

April 30, 2025

Via Electronic Mail: ReneeR@day-one.org

Day One
86 Tandberg Trail
Windham, ME 040620

SUBJECT: Notice of Conditional Contract Award under RFP # 202502020 Adolescent
Residential Treatment Services

Dear Ms. Ronfeldt,

This letter is in regard to the subject Request for Proposals (RFP), issued by the State of
Maine Department of Health and Human Services for Adolescent Residential Treatment
Services. Pursuant to M.R.S. 22-A 8214 (4)(C), which states, “If only one community service
provider submits a notice of intent to bid, the commissioner may enter into negotiations
concerning a contract with that provider...” therefore, the Department is hereby announcing its
conditional contract award to Day One.

The Department will be contacting the aforementioned bidder soon to negotiate a contract.
As provided in the RFP, the Notice of Conditional Contract Award is subject to execution of a
written contract and, as a result, this Notice does NOT constitute the formation of a contract
between the Department and the apparent successful vendor. The vendor shall not acquire
any legal or equitable rights relative to the contract services until a contract containing terms
and conditions acceptable to the Department is executed. The Department further reserves
the right to cancel this Notice of Conditional Contract Award at any time prior to the execution
of a written contract.

As stated in the RFP, following announcement of this award decision, all submissions in
response to the RFP are considered public records available for public inspection pursuant to
the State of Maine Freedom of Access Act (FOAA). 1 M.R.S. 88 401 et seq.; 5 M.R.S. § 1825-
B (6).

Any person aggrieved by this award decision may request an appeal hearing. The request
must be made to the Director of the Bureau of General Services, in writing, within 15 days of
notification of the contract award as provided in 5 M.R.S. 8§ 1825-E (2) and the Rules of the
Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Bureau of General Services, Division of
Purchases, Chapter 120, § (2) (2).

This award decision is conditioned upon final approval by the State Procurement Review
Committee and the successful negotiation of a contract.
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Thank you for your interest in doing business with the State of Maine.

Sincerely,
Signed by:
I drivmnr
I%FD18D2868E941B...
Adrienne Leahey
Chief Operating Officer
Department of Behavioral Health

DocuSigned by:
5DC6307B8558482...
Debra Downer
Deputy Director for Competitive Procurement
Division of Contract Management
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APPENDIX L

State of Maine
Department of Health and Human Services
Office of Behavioral Health
NOTICE OF INTENT TO BID
RFP# 202502020
Adolescent Residential Treatment Services

Bidder’s Organization Name: Day One
Chief Executive - Name/Title: Cassandra Humphrey, CEO
Tel: | 207-893-0386 x1750 E-mail: Beckyh@day-one.org
Headquarters Street Address: 86 Tandberg Trail
Windham ME 04062

(Provide information requested below if different from above)

!‘;:c:nl:;#m;f ColtacioniRiopo=al Renee Ronfeldt, Quality and Contract Reporting
Tel: | 207-893-0386 x 1726 E-mail: ReneeR@day-one.org
Street Address:

City/State/Zip:

Provide a brief description of the Bidder’s experience and ability to perform the work
required within this RFP.

Day One has been a leader in providing substance use and mental health services to Maine
adolescents and their families for over 50 years and currently holds the only Maine Care
supported Residential Adolescent Substance Use Treatment contract with the Department of
Health and Human Services. By providing a continuum of care for youth and families, Day
One helps individuals and families build on the courage needed to reach out, with the
resources and support needed to re-map their journey and change their story. The
Residential Treatment Centers house girls and boys separately and individuals learn how to
make healthy choices and take responsibility for their lives through individual, group and
family counseling and incorporating A-CRA, as well as other evidenced based programming.
Clients also attend accredited educational programing. Additional services include, but are
not limited to crisis intervention, case management, relapse prevention, discharge planning,
recreational activities, connection to sober social supports, drug testing/urine analysis,
medication administration, and medication management. Day One is the agency in the best
position to continue these services without interruption.

This notice of Intent is in regard to both program sites proposed by Day One, including: Girls
Residential at 86 Tandberg Trail Windham and Boys Residential at 934 Intervale Rd. New
Gloucester.
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Signature of person authorized to enter into the contract with the Department:

Name (Print): Cassandra Humphrey

Title: CEO

1

Date:

%/2/0?5”

Authorized /Signatur%/ /
(W /& ////,4%/
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